mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 03 June 2019 10:42

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Importance: High

Good morning
To enable SANRAL to give feedback on this application we request a locality map pertaining to this application
Information can be emailed to nrstat@nra.co.za.

Kind regards
Ria



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2019 15:18

To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'; 'nrstat@nra.co.za'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: Locality Topo.jpg

Good Afternoon Rig,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding theMboiplaatsollieryPrgect. As requested, kindly find attached the
locality map for the project.

Should you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Wm regards,

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

011 789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office
011 787 3059 Park, 5 Hunter Ave,
mooiplaats@eims.co.za Ferndale, Randburg
WWWw.eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie,

2123, South Africa

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended

recipient(s) and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received

the mail in error, please desist from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return
and/or destroy the original message.

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Sent:Mbonday, 03 June 2019 10:42 M

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299MoiplaatsCollieryProject
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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:38

To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'; 'nrstat@nra.co.za'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: Locality Topo.jpg

Dear Ria,

With regards to the below please can you follow up on the status of the comment from Mr Oliver.
| have attached the locality map again for your convenience.

Warm regards,

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

011 789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

011 787 3059 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

WWW.€Ims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
ZA

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s)
and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying
of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist from
reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message.



From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 06 June 2019 09:29

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Good day

This email is an acknowledgement of receipt for your enquiry.

Please note that your enquiry will be evaluated and a response provided within 30 days, in line with requirements of
Section 29 of the Spatial Planning and Land Use management Act (Act No.16 of 2013) read with Section 3 of the
Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (Act No.3 of 2000).

Should you not receive any response within 30 days, kindly follow up on the enquiry by responding to Jan Oliver who
will be dealing with it and will convert back to you. He can be contacted on (012) 426-6200 / 6242.

Tx and Regards



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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good day

Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Thursday, 06 June 2019 09:29
mooiplaats@eims.co.za

RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow up
Flagged

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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 08:29
To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'; 'nrstat@nra.co.za'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: Locality Topo.jpg

Dear Ria,

Thank you for your correspondence.
Kindly find attached locality map as requested.
Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact me.

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
Sent: Monday, 09 September 2019 15:27

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Importance: High

Good day

To enable SANRAL to comment on your application we need a cover letter and locality map.
| don’t have access to internet or drop boxes etc.

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 15:36
To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: 1299_Combined Letter_190506_CM.pdf
Dear Ria,

As requested kindly find attached notification letter. No inconvenience caused.
Should you require any further information please feel free to contact me.

Warm regards,

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

011789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

011 787 3059 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

WWW.€Ims.Cco.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 15:06

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Importance: High

Cheyenne

Can you please send me the cover letter / memorandum pertaining to this application. | only have the locality map
and that is not going to help.

Sorry of the inconvenience caused. Information can be emailed to nrstat@nra.co.za

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

From: Shirley Makhavhu Transnet Freight Rail JHB
<Shirley.Makhavhu@transnet.net>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 09:50

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Masindi Mmbadi Transnet Freight Rail JHB; Given Mongwe Transnet
Freight Rail PTA

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning

Receipt of your application dated 06 September 2019 regarding the above-mentioned proposal is herby
acknowledge. Please note that | have send your application to Masindi at Pretoria. Your application is receiving the
necessary attention and you will be notified of the outcome in due course.

Kind regards

TRANSNEN

Shirley Makhavhu

Rail Network : Technical

Project Support & Admin

Table 2/11

Inyanda House 3

11 Girton Road

Parktown 2193

Tel + 27 11 583-0247

e-mail: Shirley.makhavhu@transnet.net

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:mooiplaats@eims.co.za]
Sent: 06 September 2019 01:13 PM

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Interested and Affected Partry,

Kindly find attached notification regarding the Scoping Report and associated appendices for the Mooiplaats Colliery
Project, in the Msukaligwa Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province.

Should you have any comments or queries regarding the attached please feel free to contact me.
1



Warm regards,

Ms. Cheyenne Muthukarapan

F . —

| ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

T 0117897170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

F 011 787 3059 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

E mooiplaats@eims.co.za

W www.eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
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

SOUTH
AFRICA

EMPLOYER ) 2019

CERTIFIED EXCELLENCE IMN EMPLOYEE COMDITIONS

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the
contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it
immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the



recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent
those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant
that this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss

or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Ms Makhavhu,

Thank you for your correspondence.

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Monday, 07 October 2019 13:02
‘Shirley Makhavhu
‘Masindi Mmbadi
Freight Rail PTA'
RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Transnet Freight Rail JHB'
Transnet Freight Rail JHB'; 'Given Mongwe

Transnet

Should Transnet require any further information or should you have anu further comments please feel free to

contact me.

Warm regards,

EIMS

0117897170

011 787 3059
mooiplaats@eims.co.za
www.eims.co.za

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,
5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,

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



From: Shirley Makhavhu Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Shirley.Makhavhu@transnet.net>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 09:50

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Masindi Mmbadi Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Masindi.Mmbadi@transnet.net>; Given Mongwe Transnet Freight
Rail PTA <Given.Mongwe@transnet.net>

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

TRANSNET

'@r
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

. ENVIRONMENTAL
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

CERTIFIED LLEMCE IN EMPLOYEE COMDITIONS

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

From: Bradley Gibbons <bradleyg@ewt.org.za>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:35

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Register as an I&AP for Mooiplaats
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Cheyenne

Can you register me as an I&AP for the Mooiplaats application.

Regards
Bradley

e
"~

ﬁw“"’"‘ﬁ

.g-ﬂ—
Bradley Gibbons

Highland Grassland Field Officer

African Crane Conservation Programme, Endangered Wildlife Trust / International Crane Foundation Partnership
Sungazer Working Group

T+ 27343129302 | C+ 27825665803 | F+ 2786517 8872

Email: bradleyg@ewt.org.za / bradleyg@savingcranes.org | Web: www.ewt.org.za / www.savingcranes.org | Skype: gibbons.za
Postal Address: P O Box 8800, Newcastle, KwaZulu-Natal, 2940, South Africa
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:38

To: ‘Bradley Gibbons'

Subject: RE: Register as an I&AP for Mooiplaats

Dear Mr Gibbons,

Thank you for your registration on the Mooiplaats Colliery Project.

Kindly note that you have been registered as an I&AP on the project database and will be provided with an
opportunity to comment on the Scoping Report (SR) and Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) and
associated appendices once they are made available.

Should you have any further queries with regards to the project please do not hesitate to contact me.

Warm regards,

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

011789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

011 787 3059 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

WWW.eIms.co.23 PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
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

1> =
ad
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Bradley Gibbons _é

Highland Grassland Field Officer

African Crane Conservation Programme, Endangered Wildlife Trust / International Crane Foundation Partnership
Sungazer Working Group

T+ 27343129302 | C + 27825665803 | F+ 27 86517 8872

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 14:55

To: ‘Grace Mashabela'; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'
Cc: ‘john.geeringh@eskom.co.za'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: Properties.kml; Properties.kmz

Dear Grace,

My apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

As requested, kindly find attached KML/KMZ of the properties affected.

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact me.

Warm regards,

ENVIRONMEMNTAL
IMPACT
MAMAGEMENT
SERVICES

011 789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office
011 787 3059 Park, 5 Hunter Ave,
mooiplaats@eims.co.za Ferndale, Randburg
WWw.eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie,

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

From: Grace Mashabela <MashabGT@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'

Subject: FW: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Muthukarapan,
Please send me shapefiles for the proposed project.

Regards,
Grace



www.eskorm.co.za

From: Grace Mashabela

Sent: 17 May 2019 05:16 PM

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

Sent: 16 May 2019 12:02 PM
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za
Subject: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

Kindly find attached environmental notification regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project near Camden,

Mpumalanga Province.

Should you have any comments or queries please feel free to contact me.

Warm regards,

MS. CHEYENNE MUTHUKARAPAN

| ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MAMNAGEMENT
SERVICES

T 0117897170

F 011 787 3059

E mooiplaats@eims.co.za
W www.eims.co.za

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

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be
viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 13:03

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please send me KMZ files of affected properties and proposed activities. Please find attached Eskom general
requirements for works at or near Eskominfrastructure, servitudes and land holdings.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)

Senior Consultant Environmental Management

Group Capital Division: Land Development and Management
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandton.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.

Tel: 011 516 7233

Cell: 083 632 7663

Fax: 086 661 4064

E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za

www.eslkom.co.za

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



ENVIROMMENTAL
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
viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal Spam_Disclaimer.aspx



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 10:57

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Grace Mashabela; Lungile Motsisi
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: Properties.kml; GoogleEarth_Image.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please ensure that the Applicant understand that they have to get the correct approvals from Eskom for any
activities near our power lines and servitudes as per my previous e-mail with general requirements from Eskom.
There are various power lines and a vacant servitude on the properties indicated by yourself.

1. Camden —Incandu 1 400kV
2. Camden — Chivelston 2 400kV
3. Camden — Normandie 1 400kV
4. Vacant 275kV servitude on south-western side of Camden — Normandie 400kV (47m width)
5. Uitkoms - Overvaal 88kV traction line on eastern side of Camden — Normandie 400kV
Regards
John

L ®ciom | Jse e
El;“de‘:tr'c't)’smartl

www.eskom.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:mooiplaats@eims.co.za]
Sent: 22 May 2019 02:55 PM

To: Grace Mashabela; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'

Cc: John Geeringh

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

MS. CHEYENNE
MUTHUKARAPAN



| ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

T 0117897170 Block 5, Fernridge Office
F 011 787 3059 Park, 5 Hunter Ave,

E mooiplaats@eims.co.za Ferndale, Randburg

W www.eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie,

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

To: 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za’

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

011789 7170

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:49

To: ‘Grace Mashabela'; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Grace, John,

With regards to the below correspondence, and the attached correspondence from John, please could you advise on
the process to obtain the correct approvals from Eskom for the project.

Your assistance in this regard would be greatly appreciated.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 13:02

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Ms. Muthukarapan,
The proposed project affects Eskom’s existing and new powerlines. See attached map.

Existing lines affected:

Camden — Incandu 1 400kV

Camden — Chivelston 2 400kV

Camden — Normandie 1 400kV

Camden — Duvha 1 400kV

Camden — Komati 1 275kV

Uitkoms - Overvaal 88kV traction line on eastern side of Camden — Normandie 400kV

New lines affected:
Camden — Mbewu 400kV
Vacant 275kV servitude on south-western side of Camden — Normandie 400kV (47m width)

There is also a proposed new ash dam. That involves the deviation of the Camden — Duvha and Camden — Komati
lines.

The Applicant must get the correct approvals from Eskom for any activities near our power lines and servitudes.
Regards,

Grace Mashabela (Pr. Sci. Nat.)

Senior Environmental Advisor

Land Development

Transmission Division

Megawatt Park D1X37 Maxwell Drive Sunninghill Sandton
Tel +27 (0)11 516 7585

Cell +27 (0)83 287 4757

Fax +27 (0)86 268 3639

Email mashabgt@eskom.co.za

l ®é€skom USe

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
F 011787 3059 Park, 5 Hunter Ave,
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
Attachments:

Good morning

RhulaniC <RhulaniC@daff.gov.za>
Friday, 31 May 2019 10:16
mooiplaats@eims.co.za
Registration Form
SKM_C364e19053110370.pdf

Kindly receive the attached registration form

Kind regards

From: Minolta01@daff.gov.za [mailto:Minolta01@daff.gov.za]
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:37 AM

To: RhulaniC

Subject: Message from KM_C364e



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:23
To: ‘RhulaniC’

Subject: RE: Registration Form

Dear Rhulani,

Thank you for you registration regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project. Kindly note that you will informed in due
course on the availability of the Scoping Report for review and comment.

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact EIMS.

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



From: RhulaniC <RhulaniC@daff.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:16

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Registration Form

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




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

[T, PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

; 1299 Environmental Impact Management
Services
Contact: Cheyenne Muthukarapan
P.0. Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123
Mooiplaats Colliery | Email: mooiplaats@eims.co.za
Project Phone: 011 789 7170 / Fax: 011 787 3059

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicit
input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision-

making process,
[ Title: W= Full name and surname: L hdany C o Ul ~\ 9
Contact details Tel (w): DS a5 Tel (h):
Fax: QLS Abo 0135 [k BIRkew 25907
- - E-mail: L E_-_Jnui.:,{,rn & {@JAIT I"-'“:: Mooz
Postal Address: Vo o B0k
C\evsymu g
et b
Organisation and/or property description (if ’
landowner/ lawful occupier) Dﬁ =

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):
~ e ML:.;M ekt Yian end l::"-st:"'f‘[ 4 b9
- TN aine i e o G ves o e i o Tt Y A '\ &y d B L™y
AR ST N TR Peembe  IMPa | o
- Canlvente S UWVLg el e pPen ™y o the Pso e k:L»]

wt

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the application Process.
L = i Please submit additional pages if more space is required.
Are you a land owner or legal land
occupier within the application area? T \ 0

Are you aware of any communities
and/or occupiers which exist within
the application area (or on your
property)? If so, kindly provide 'y \ O
further detail as well as contact
details for the
communities/occupiers.

Are you aware of any tribal

authorities within, or affected by, the
application area, provide detail and \ \ oy
possible contact details? "

Are you aware of any other 1RAPs
wha need to be notified, please -
provide detail and possible contact "~ \ 0
details?

IZAP Registration Form and Questionnaire 1299 Page 1 of 4



Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment? (including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.; ;
vegetation; topographical features; E\ \ r
Infrastructure; sensitive flora/fauna). Jl

Are you aware of any land
developments {current ar proposed)
within the application area that may

be relevant to the project? ‘5 \ [ Y
Mo
Are you aware of any cultural of o
heritage features within the project
area and surrounds, please provide .\ o
detail? \ U
_’;ili:rse ﬂESFFThE any hliﬂjph;si';ﬂlthat ETH \MQ{J LKE_‘_‘] I:A‘Hh-:q L H'_kr-ld VT hl_( =0
and/or socio-economic impacts L oPpEe VDIt oy _ g
you believe should be considered J TG d e = Poluvbay | |
during the study? \ar
Please describe any measures you x o . ooy B kg
s i Mg = oA 2 1.-‘ o T 1 S eAg
believe should be implemented to — Pt - ) c“’;_ . j
mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy R o L'i "-k”b LR R W e
the anticipated bio-physical and f.;; \1;'_' e T B a;Lt Ly il
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity?

Do you have any specific concerns, ey CopndAR o L\ Moie on Wl
comments or objections to the o =
proposed project, if so could you Oneare €anvivonma n el WM MoYe e

please provide us with information? VI m iy

General Comments:
= 1»_(; e FLN _,L:_Lﬁ-; R ]*::,} lzodS g v, \ows o Gy ;"-)L:! Lo AL |
=T Ll RO i ;
y ™ E : iy g \
- EQ:"\P“\E 5 o B, \I-._\LQ P"L«E{ﬁf\- ‘Pt\ 'D'ir- L{ (.L}:-‘\:l".‘.' 1'5JI"'1|;:1UI-\I

OF Nanicuniuvel Lesow@s Ace (Z wo RS
O \94%%)

L

EIMS respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to EIMS at the details provided to confirm that you
have received notifieation with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments, concerns and various inputs are
recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this IBAP registration form and questionnaire or
alternate means. Please note that only resister Ps will be included in future corresponderice re ing this project.

Darvume Sodac, ChaValsla e 20)os )20,

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire 1299 Page 2 of 4



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Mudziri Busisiwe (BHT) <MudziriB@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:23

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Nakene Betty (GAU)

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day

The following application falls within the Vaal water management area. Kindly liaise with officials from Gauteng
Provincial Office regarding this project. Betty could you kindly assist by forwarding this to the official who deals with
C11B catchment.

Regards,

Busisiwe Mudziri (Cand.Sci.Nat)

Institutional Establishment: Environmental Officer
Department of Water and Sanitation| Olifants Proto CMA
474 Carl street| Pretoria West|0183

Tel: 012 318 0572| Email: mudzirib@dws.gov.za

_SANITATION CAMPAIGN - 2018

WATER IS LIFE - SANITATION 15 DIGNITY

ekl
water & sanitation ",‘::,!‘;;{ i
I Cuparivont RV
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFIGCA. Puen s




From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:mooiplaats@eims.co.za]
Sent: 16 May 2019 12:03 PM

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
Wwww.eims.co.za

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

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or
storage.



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 07:51

To: ‘Mudziri Busisiwe (BHT)'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Ms Mudgziri,

Thank you for your correspondence.

Kindly note that the Vaal Catchment Management Agency was notified at the start of the project.
Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Would you like to continue receiving notifications regarding this project or would you like to be removed from the
RAP database?

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel fee to contact me.

Warm regards,

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

011789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

011 787 3059 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

WWW.EIms.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
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

Cc: Nakene Betty (GAU) <NakeneB@dws.gov.za>
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

SANITATION CAMPAIGN - 2018

WATER 15 LIFE - SANITATION IS5 DIGNITY

e
water & sanitation "";f;;'{ i
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFIGEA Bl




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
WWWw.eims.co.za

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

From: Lungile Motsisi <MotsisL@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 15:34

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Colliery

Attachments: inv92.pdf

Dear Cheyenne,
Please find the attached letter,
Regards,

Lungile Motsisi

Investigations and Audit Manager
Assets Management Execution
Transmission Group

Megawatt Park C1T37
No.1.Maxwell Drive Sunninghill
P.0.Box 1091Johannesburg 2000
Tel+27 118005734

Cell+27 083 589 9165

Fax27 86 668 4175

Email : Motsisl@eskom.co.za

Electricity Safety Mcnth
skom

teaches South Afnicans to use power =

@ Eskom
www.eskom.co.za f L J

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:46

To: ‘Lungile Motsisi'

Cc: ‘Grace Mashabela'; 'john.geeringh@eskom.co.za'
Subject: RE: Mooiplaats Colliery

Dear Lungile,
Thank you for the attached correspondence.
| have passed it onto the client for their review.

Should there be any further application process to be followed please let me know.

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

- Eskom teaches South Africans to use power =

@ Eskom
www.eskom.co.za W

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be
viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx




® Eskom

Chayenne Muthukarapan Date:
Environmental Impact Management Services 14 August 2019
P.0O.Box 2083

PINEGOWRIE Enquiries:
2123 Lungile Motsisi

Tel +27 11 800 2780

Our Reference:
INV92/2019
Dear Chayenne

RE: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS
ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY
PROJECT IN THE MSUKALIGWA MUNICIPALITY

PROJECT REF: 1298

| refer to your letter dated 16 May 2019 wish to confirm that the following Eskom
Transmission (Tx's) power lines will be affected by this application:

a. Eskom Transmission Camden-Incandu 400kV powerline

b. Eskom Transmission Camden-Normandie 400kV powerline

c. Eskom Transmission Camden-Chivelston 400kV powerline

The following terms and conditions will also apply to this application:

1. Eskom Tx’s rights and services must be acknowledged and respected at all times.

2. Eskom Tx shall at all times retain unobstructed access to and egress from its
servitudes.

3. Eskom Tx’s consent does not relieve the applicant from obtaining the necessary

statutory, land owner or municipal approvals.

4. The applicant will adhere to all relevant environmental legislation. Any cost incurred
by Eskom Tx as a result of non-compliance will be charged to the applicant.

5. All work within Eskom’s servitude areas shall comply with the relevant Eskom
earthing standards in force at the time.

6. If Eskom Tx has to incur any expenditure in order to comply with statutory
clearances or other regulations as a result of the applicant’s activities or because of
the presence of his equipment or installation within the servitude restriction area,
the applicant shall pay such costs to Eskom Tx on demand.

Eskom Transmission AME
Land Management

Megawatt Park Maxwell Drive Sunninghill Sandton P. O. Box 1091 Johannesburg 2000 SA
Tel +27 11 800 5734 Fax 11 800 3917: hilp www.eskom.co.za

Eskom Heldings SOC Limited Reg No 2002/615527/30




10.

11.

12.

13.

2-

The use of explosives of any type within 500 metres of Eskom Tx's services, shall
only occur with Eskom Tx's previous written permission. If such permissicn is
granted the applicant must give at least fourteen working days prior notice of the
commencement of blasting. This allows time for arrangements fo be made for
supervision and/or precautionary instructions to be issued in terms of the blasting
process. |t is advisable to make application separately in this regard.

Changes in ground level may not infringe statutory ground to conductor clearances
or statutory visibility clearances. After any changes in ground level, the surface shall
be rehabilitated and stabilised so as to prevent erosion. The measures taken shall
be to Eskom TX’s requirements.

Eskom Tx shall not be liable for the death of or injury to any person or for the
loss of or damage to any property whether as a resuit of the encroachment or
of the use of the servitude area by the applicant, hisfher agent, contractors,
employees, successors in title and assignee. The applicant indemnifies
Eskom Tx against loss, claims or damages including claims pertaining to
consequential damages by third parties and whether as a result of damage to
or interruption of or interference with Eskom Tx’s services or apparatus or
otherwise, Eskom Tx will not be held responsible for damage to the
applicant’s equipment.

No mechanical equipment, including mechanical excavators or high lifting
machinery, shall be used in the vicinity of Eskom Tx’'s apparatus and/or services,
without prior written permission having been granted by Eskom Tx. |If such
permission is granted the applicant must give at least seven working days’ notice
prior to the commencement of work. This allows time for arrangements to be made
for supervision and/or precautionary instructions to be issued by the Lines- and
Servitudes Manager. The contact person in this regard is
Mr Tlholo Mafutsana (Lines and Servitudes Manager). He can be contacted at
Tel. No.+27 13 693 3884. A copy of this letter will be made available to him,

No work shall commence unless Eskom Tx has received the applicant's written
acceptance of the conditions specified in this letter of consent within 30 days of the
date of this letter and or before commencement of any work.

Should the stated works not start within a period 90 days of this letter, the applicant
must re-apply.

Eskom Tx's rights and duties in the servitude shall be accepted as having prior right
at all times and shall not be obstructed or interfered with. Note: Where and electrical
outage is required, at least fourteen work days are required to arrange it.

Under no circumstances shall rubble, earth or other material be dumped within the
servitude restriction area. The applicant shall maintain the area concerned to
Eskom Tx's satisfaction. The applicant shall be liable to Eskom Tx for the cost of
any remedial action which has to be carried out by Eskom Tx.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

-3-

The clearances between Eskom Tx’s live electrical equipment and the
proposed construction work shall be observed as stipulated by the
Regulation 19 of Electrical Machinery Regulations 2011 (with reference to
SANS10280-1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of
1993).

Equipment shall be regarded electrically live and therefore dangerous at all times.

In spite of the restrictions stipulated by Regulation 19 of Electrical Machinery
Regulations 2011 (with reference to SANS10280-1) of the Occupational Health and
Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) as additional safety precaution Eskom Tx will not

approve the erection of houses and/or structures occupied or frequented by human
beings under the power lines or within the tree- and building restriction of the
servitude.

Eskom Tx may stipulate any additional requirements to eliminate any possibie
exposure to Customers or Public to coming into contact or be exposed to any
dangers of Eskom Tx plant.

Itis required of the applicant to familiarise himself with all safety hazards
related to Electrical plant.

For any further information please contact the writer at the above mentioned telephone
number.

Regards,

Adv. N

|\
'Igﬁgake

MANAGER LAND MANAGEMENT

Qa\@&/z D) )




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

From: Frans Krige <Frans.Krige@mtpa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2019 15:19

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za; franskrige@telkomsa.co.za
Cc: Johan Eksteen; Phumla Nkosi; Komilla Knarasoo
Subject: Re: IAP registration (1299)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

X ¢

Hi, You may adress it to both at this stage but, Komilla is leaving the LUA Unit.
Regards
Frans

Disclaimer:

All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the views of the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency. No employee
of Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the
Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency unless he/ she is an Accounting Officer of the Mpumalanga Tourism
and Parks Agency, or his or her authorized representative. The information contained in this message and its
attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where
the sender specifically states otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone.

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za <mooiplaats@eims.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2:25:36 PM

To: Frans Krige; franskrige@telkomsa.co.za

Cc: Johan Eksteen; Phumla Nkosi; Komilla Knarasoo
Subject: RE: IAP registration (1299)

Dear Mr Krige,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the MRPA's registration for the project. | have added Phumla Nkosi
and Johan Eksteen to the I&AP database

Kindly note that the notifications were for the initial call to register for the project as the MTPA is pre-identified as
an I&AP for all projects in Mpumalanga. Furthermore, kindly note that Scoping Report, EMP and associated project
associated reports will be made available for public review and comment once they are available.

A copy of these reports will be couriered to the MTPA. Please kindly confirm that these documents be addressed to
Ms. Komilla Knarasoo or they be addressed them to Phumla Nkosi? Your assistance in this regard would be greatly
appreciated to ensure that the reports are received by the correct person.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2019 12:05 PM

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Eksteen <Johan.Eksteen@mtpa.co.za>; Phumla Nkosi <Phumla.Nkosi@mtpa.co.za>
Subject: IAP registration

Dear Cheyenne Muthukarapan

| have received your registered letters from Lydenburg post office yesterday in connection of the EIMS
processess for the new EA to extend the Mooiplaats Colliery to include the Vunene areas.

Please register the MTPA as an IAP and remember to send your correspondance to Phumla Nkosi as well
as your EMP'S as agreed. Short cuts won't help.

The hard copies must be delivered at:

MTPA Scientific Services
N4 National Highway
Halls Gateway

Block G

Mbombela

1200

Kind Regards
Frans Krige
Dullstroom

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

2



the sender specifically states otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone.



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:58

To: ‘Lubambo Musa Johnson (BHT)'

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY IN
THJE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Mr Lubambo,
Thank you for your correspondence. Kindly note that the correct official is being corresponded with for the project.
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



From: Lubambo Musa Johnson (BHT) <LubamboM@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:31

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING
PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY IN THJE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE

Good Day

The Department of Water and Sanitation: Mpumalanga Region has received the hardcopy of the above mentioned
notification letter dated 16 May 2019 with project ref: 1299. When checking the coordinates provided on the letter,
it shows that the activity falls within C11B quaternary catchment of which it is dealt with Gauteng Regional Office.
Please liaise with the Gauteng Regional Office.

Regards

Musa Lubambo, Pr Tech Eng

Environmental Officer

Department: Water and Sanitation

Tel (w): 012 318 0500

Faxmail : 086 492 1588 OR 086 496 5733
E-mail: LubamboM@dws.gov.za

water & sanitation

Department:
Water and Sanitation
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

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

Subject: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS

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

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 17:16

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: FW: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: 1299_Combined Letter_190506_CM.pdf; 1299_Combined questionnair_20190502
_CM.pdf

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



011 789 7170

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

As requested, kindly find attached KML/KMZof the properties affected.

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

| EMNVIROMMENTAL
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
Attachments: Mooiplaats Colliery.pdf

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

[ ®ciom | Jse e
II,==‘’=electr|mtysmar-d

www.eskom.co.za f



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

EMVIROMNMENTAL
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

With regards to the below correspondence, and the attached correspondence fromJohn, please could you advise on
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

Dear Nadia,

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Tuesday, 27 August 2019 08:08

‘Nadia Hetzel'

‘Johan Smuts'

RE: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS
COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE

Thank you for your registration regarding the proposed Mooiplaats Colliery Project.

Kindly note that as a registered interested and affected party, you will be provided with an opportunity to comment
on the Scoping Report and Environmental Impact Assessment Report and associated appendices once they become

available.

Should you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Warm regards,

EIMS

011 789 7170

074 585 0994

011 787 3059
cheyenne@eims.co.za
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

From: Nadia Hetzel <nadia@boshoffsmuts.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 11:43

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts <johan@boshoffsmuts.co.za>
Subject: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE
MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Ms Muthukarapan,

Kindly find attached hereto correspondence for your attention.



Kind Regards,

NADIA HETZEL

DIRECTOR

QWaterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3
234 Glover Avenue | (Cnr Rabie & Glover Ave) |
Centurion | 0157

' Docex 8 | Centurion

£(012) 644 2661
*®(012) 644 2693

Ewww.boshoffsmuts.co.za

This e-mail and any attachments hereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intendant recipients(s) and may further be protected
by attorney/client privilege. Unauthorised review, designation, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that
you may have received this mail in error, please resist from reading it and notify us immediately at our e-mail address of the error. Boshoff
Smuts Inc. accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available
and actions resulting there from.

From: Kinetix Group Printer | Kinetix Group [mailto:Printer@kinetixgroup.co.za]
Sent: 21 May 2019 11:38 AM

To: Nadia Hetzel

Subject: Message from KM_C224e




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Nadia Hetzel <nadia@boshoffsmuts.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 11:43

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts

Subject: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS
COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE

Attachments: SKM_C224e19052111540.pdf

Dear Ms Muthukarapan,
Kindly find attached hereto correspondence for your attention.

Kind Regards,

NADIA HETZEL

DIRECTOR

E',Waterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3
234 Glover Avenue | (Cnr Rabie & Glover Ave) |
Centurion | 0157

l Docex 8 | Centurion

§(012) 644 2661
®(012) 644 2693

Fwww.boshoffsmuts.co.za

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



Y B (012) 644 2601 2§
(012) 644 2693 B
hanlie@boshoffsauiscn.7a
’ Waterfurd Court Office Park | Block A 10nit 3 @

234 Glover Avenve | (Cor Rebie & Glover Ave) | Centurion | 6157

, n C Docex B | Cerivrion

l a
A

Postnet Surte #1531 Privete BagX1015 | Lytielton | 0740 @)

OUR REF: JOHAN SMUTS / NADIA HETZEL
YOUR REF: CHEYENNE MUTHUKARAPAN /EIMS REFERENCE NUMBER: 1299

21 May 2019

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PTY) LYD

BY E-MAIL: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Dear Ms Muthukarapan,

RE: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS
COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA
PROVINCE

We refer to the abovementioned and confirm that we act on behalf of AFGRI Agri Services herein, who

Is an interested and affected party.

We further refer to the notification regarding the opportunity to participate in various environmental
licencing processes for the Mooiplaats Colliery Project in the Msukaligwa Local Municipality,
Mpumalanga Province sent to our client on 16 May 2019.

Kindly find attach hereto the interested and affected parties registration form that we completed and

sign. Kindly send all future communication and documentation to our offices.

Birectors: Redolph Werthins Boshatf - B Proc {Unisa) | Johasnes Petrus de Clercq Smuts - LLA (UP)

TR ACONeTATINN WTTH POMUCYAUPTODD

¢
' ‘ Bashaff Sauts Incorporated: Reg. Nr: 2007/006650/211 VAT Nr: 437 02 3638 4
1)



We trust you find the above in order and await your reply.

Yours faithfully,
BOSHOFF SMUTS INC.
NADIA HETZEL
v—
Boshoff Smuts Incorporated: Reg. Nr: 2007/006650/21 1 VAT Nr: 437 02 3638 4
\ Directors: Rudolph Marthinus Boshoff - B Proc (Unisa} | Johannes Petrus de Clereq Smuts - LLE (UP)
TAL RCOAPTATTAM WTTU PAMWCVAMPCOO



INTERESTED AND AFF

PLEAS

ECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

E COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

T 1299 Environmental Impact Management

" Lrieyeied Tl Mooiplaats Colliery | Email

Services

Contact: Cheyenne Muthukarapan

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123

: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Project Phone: 011 789 7170/ Fax: 011 787 3059

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (|&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicit
input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision-
making process.

Title: I Full name and surname:

k=

Contact details Tel (w}): ,

racQI R LT 2695

NoiG TS f
Ol o Ll [ S b (| Tt (n):

-

Cell:

Email._Naolla &

70@AOFF‘GWM 5.0

agZSfi‘? T

Postal Address:

Ef o+ Nt SUltew
(vate badxjois,

Ayttu tehewy

Organisation and/or property description {if

landowner/ lawful occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project {you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

(Za,&e/% the ht, tbécmqg}%mw&d
he pregeaed

ou(% %q

)9?’.0!@,2)‘:
—J

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the application Process.

Please submit additional pages if mpore space is requjred.,

Are yctu a Ia‘mdi owner or‘leg;.:ll land ’\b?l" ol ldm UNM ét ‘t'm fq F\G
occupier within the application area? “(S‘)?d lf\ mpmm dm .‘_ed

Are you aware of any communities 16 M@ Cq’o{

and/or occupiers which exist within
the application area (or on your
property}? If so, kindly provide
further detail as well as contact
details for the
communities/occupiers.

Are you aware of any tribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area, provide detail and
possible contact details?

Are you aware of any other 18APs
who need 1o be notified, please
provide detail and possible contact
details?

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

1299

Page 10f4



Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
enviranment? (including land uses
such as farming, grazing etc.;
vegetation; topographical features;
Infrastructure; sensitive floraffauna).

Are you aware of any land
developments (current or proposed)
within the application area that may
be relevant to the project?

Are you aware of any cultural of
heritage features within the project
area and surrounds, please provide
detail?

Please describe any bie-physical
and/or socio-economic impacts that
you believe should be considered
during the study?

Please describe any measures you
believe should be implemented to
mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy
the anticipated bio-physical and
socio-economic impacts of the
proposed activity?

Do you have any specific concerns,
comments or objections to the
proposed project, if so could you
please provide us with information?

General Comments:

L S—

EIMS respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to EIMS at the details provided to confirm that you
have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments, concerns and various inputs are
recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this I&AP registration form and questionnaire or
alternate means, Please note that only registered |&APs will be included in future correspondence regarding this project.

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire 1299 Page 2 of 4



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Nadia Hetzel <nadia@boshoffsmuts.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 19:56

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Cheyenne,
Kindly indicate of the scoping report is available for review.

Kind Regards,

NADIA HETZEL

DIRECTOR

gWaterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3

234 Glover Avenue | (Cnr Rabie & Glover Ave) |

Centurion | 0157

Docex 8 | Centurion
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
Sent: 16 May 2019 12:00 PM

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

F 011787 3059

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
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 10:27

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Cheyenne,
| trust you are well.
Just a follow up on the below email.

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

From: Nadia Hetzel

Sent: 22 July 2019 07:56 PM

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



Waterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3
234 Glover Avenue | (Cnr Rabie & Glover Ave) |
Centurion | 0157

Docex 8 | Centurion
B(012) 644 2661
®(012) 644 2693
' EFwww.boshoffsmuts.co.za

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:41

To: ‘Nadia Hetzel'

Cc: ‘Johan Smuts'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Nadia, Johan,
Thank you for your correspondence.

Kindly note that the Scoping Report will be made available in due course. As a registered interested and affected
party you will be notified of its availability once it is available.

Should you have any further queries please feel free to contact me.

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

qWaterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3
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

E|,Waterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3
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

Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 13:15
To: '‘Nadia Hetzel'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Dear Nadia,

Thank you for your correspondence.

If you have a list of your clients properties/ infrastructure with coordinates | can have the EIMS GIS specialist map
them in relation to the project (and any other current EIMS projects). My understanding is that your infrastructure is
sensitive to a 10 km radius?

Once | have received your information | will be able to confirm whether or not your client is affected.

Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Warm regards,

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

011789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,
074 585 0994 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg
011 787 3059

cheyenne@eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
Www.eims.co.za ZA

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
Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 09:58

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts <johan@boshoffsmuts.co.za>
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Cheyenne,

Our client is not an owner of any of the properties affected by this project and therefore we do not have any
comments.

Can you please confirm that our client will not be affected?
1



Kind Regards,

NADIA HETZEL

DIRECTOR

QWaterford Court Office Park | Block A | Unit 3
234 Glover Avenue | (Cnr Rabie & Glover Ave) |
Centurion | 0157
Docex 8 | Centurion

®(012) 644 2661

®(012) 644 2693

@EFwww.boshoffsmuts.co.za

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
Sent: 06 September 2019 01:07 PM

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

T 011 789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

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

T 011789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:59

To: ‘3at1 Ermelo’; 'jannemanrobberts@gmail.com’
Subject: RE: Mooiplaats registeration

Dear Mr Robberts,

Thank you for your completed registration form (English and Afrikaans) submitted. Kindly note that | have registered
you on the project I&AP database on behalf of Mr Langa.

Kindly note that your comments have been passed onto the specialists for their consideration in their specialist
reports. As a registered I&AP you will be provided with an opportunity to comment on the Scoping Report and
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) report and associated appendices once they become available.

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact EIMS.

Warm regards

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



From: 3atl Ermelo <31ermelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 13:13

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject:

Tel: 017 811 5839 WhatsApp (No Voice) 0794613768

Sender notified by
Mailtrack




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

Geo Soil and Water
Contact: Cheyenne Muthukarapan
P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123

Project

Mooiplaats Colliery

Email: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

Phone: 011 789 7170/ Fax: 011 787 3059

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicit
input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision-

making process.
Title: | Full name and surname: =, QC: I:::int}*f"g
| Contact details Tel (w): Tel (h): S
Fax: Cell: o73 (959997
E-mail: |Cerw oy e 'abC"‘té ooy |- Cen—
Postal Address: 'Jﬁb Rox e
3
{0 e P L L D
Organisation and/or property description (if Rticn © e~ 2 oF Eliphke~i,
landowner/ lawful occupier)

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

MADEM EaRNTAVG  will e affectecd o~ the project.
We. mun o genne c~cl calttle axl Sfﬁp&z“m c]m'uhcr’)_
e at Cﬂhbﬂ"ntd abouat ow— M&Lﬁf’, cj‘r*:-ﬂ:E g e

e st vaalesvte Heak s '%rﬂ-ﬁh Uu;i'lzint

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the application Process.
Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

Are you a land owner or legal land
occupier within the application area?

[\JO, T represent- M Thanhg Lc.a\(jq'

Are you aware of any communities
and/or occupiers which exist within
the application area {or on your
property)? If so, kindly provide
further detail as well as contact
details for the
communities/occupiers.

dre’ Newtfull e of [lip ok

Yes  Repros Miang <

Zofunicy  INKG haylg OFl 5US 551

Q7c 600 4iq

Are you aware of any tribal
authorities within, or affected by, the
application area, provide detail and
possible contact details?

o

Are you aware of any other |&APs
who need to be notified, please
provide detail and possible contact
details?

yﬁf): clo~t hae Godact CZJ{J‘C-UPHS

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

1299

Page 1 of 4-_




Please can you provide us with a A’ _;_lpjf_,uf Hﬁﬁ)\ﬂjd r('{(jﬂ.rw Far%

description of the receiving . | 4 bot e
environment? (including land uses with gres s et Vaal es N

such as farming, grazing etc_; The Favi— EE, s 'EC-"I (898 mmtr'i.;ﬂf e et
vegetation; topographical features; C"-'H'[f-a ™ &i"ﬂf’ Eerua L Mgt (5 quu
Infrastructure; sensitive flora/fauna). PO d " C.a'l 'H’-’-f{i" rf’b:h_:L )

Are you aware of any land

developments (current or proposed) MC}
within the application area that may
be relevant to the project?

Are you aware of any cultural of {\) O

heritage features within the project
area and surrounds, please provide
detail?

Please describe any bio-physical

and/or socio-economic impacts that YOUt gi‘w'fd P [{ﬂj,{'. G 3 CJ I-H'\{‘ ‘!:V}aqd-
you believe should be considered on +he gren d wabker™ an oreud e

e o runneg  Hhvengh  Liiphonlg
Please describe any measures you E“J e‘"tjﬁ\ ,_r_,_b = (J mq':j H'ﬂ fﬁj SI‘\CM‘ |'C|l ‘3(‘_‘,

believe should be implemented to

mitigate, manage, avoid, or remedy \ el L3 eUen J" 2 v g
the anticipated bio-physical and : L ﬂ:l e ~|‘~P~f_
socio-economic impacts of the W {"tc?"‘\ T E.J :Plrgof. k,

proposed activity? eeetl L

Do you have any specific concerns, i . = = _
comments or objections to the H‘:‘U‘*-L < hic G e e crcd o

v g
proposed project, if so could you Srw wod k}aﬂj (o] FCCC ("‘E{J Cﬂ-""l.d
please provide us with information? ; 'H/'I e I e bbw‘:? oo i I—&(_A

General Comments:

MBI e mine much dale full respomsibedily
in vty a4y form ob wake— o

Crroaned rchUu-HG—\_

GSW respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to G5W at the details provided to confirm that you
have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments, concerns and various inputs are
recorded. All comments, gueries, and concerns must be received via this [&AP registration form and guestionnaire or
alternate means. Please note that only registered 1&APs will be included in future correspondence regarding this project.

na:e?‘?‘(ﬂﬁ_f?ﬂicf

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire 1299 Page 2 of 4




BELANGHEBBENDE-EN GEAFFEKTEERDE PARTY REGISTRASIE VORM

VOLTOO! ASSEBLIEF HIERDIE VORM EN
STUUR AAN:

Geo Soil and Water

Contact: Cheyenne Muthukarapan

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123

Email: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Phone: 011 789 7170 / Fax: 011 787
3059

1299

Verwysing #

Mooiplaats
Project

Colliery
Projek Titel

Hierdie vorm dien as registrasie vorm vir alle Belanghebbende- en Geaffekteerde Partye (B & GP’e) wat wil registreer
vir die bogenoemde projek, en om insette te lewer en betrokke te raak by die projek. Hierdie vorm sal voortgesit word
aan die bevoegde owerheid tydens die besluitnemings proses,

Titel: | Volle naam en van: To RoseceTS
Kontak Besonderhede | Tel (w): Tel [h):
Faks: Sel: G73 [fi59 097
Epos: WMM@%M - i
Posadres: ~ && iy 5 m
lo =23c0

Organisasie en/of elendom beskrywing (in geval
van grondeienaar/wettige grond bewoner)

Organ.esase mamess 2 fortion "1 20
Mooi ol s stock. Ve Moo.'qmir

Rede vir u belangstelling in die bogencemde projelz (u is welkom om addisionele bladsye hierby aan te heg, indien

nodig):
Mool pluas ook boerdeny wardl kinvloest in the
it bI‘CAC.J-n?] ven ol Yy e L_—,f_c)ﬂdM_jhU'—lL,

e oS 8V hkormert cor IS poake,

Voltooi asseblief die onderstaande vraelys. U insette sal in ag geneem word tydens die aansoek proses. U ls
welkom om addisionele bladsye hierby te heg indien nodig.

Is u ‘n wettige grondeienaar of
inwoner op die eiendom wat binne
die aansoek area val?

et ) e yetee u_xxfc,l& MM~ Jedoy Médou e
weige exenac yon Meolaals  olugs

Is u bewus  van enige
gemeenskappe of grond bewoners
(insluitend werknemers) wat op u
eiendom of in die aansoek area
woon? Indien wel, verskal asseblief
kontakbesonderhede.

'E Mna~ MaBuU 24 e vacke—
MAC LaeaRAS - S MARBUZA

OFZ S4S SUSE

Is u bewus van enige stamowerhede
wat op of binne die aansoek area
woon? Indien ja, verskaf asseblief
Kontakbesonderhede?

Nez

Is u bewus van enige ander B&GP'e
wat in kennis gestel moet word van
die projek? Indien ja, wverskaf
asseblief kontakbesonderhede?

Neg

Verskaf asseblief ‘'n beskrywing van
die grond gebruik op u eiendom
{landbou  aktiwiteite, weiding,
infrastruktuur ens.) sowel as "n kort
beskrywing wvan  die area

%lr e ¢ Tmc&; b s beStaen wuk

. qeen eyt iy, Tl e~ audancd §
g::;_‘ en (2, racly < trfl-;-..u&-. Vee & . (Eatae
loces @ sl cxi— wodd ok Auches

g gtplnt. Tepu Hotutld grag weitkh ¢S plucs

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

1299 Page3of 4




(plantegroel, topografie, | Vazk¢,dembescd W@)cg%! sJ'CL!*——E.LA..;ﬂq T i O |

infrastruktuur, sensitiewe | G~ chie veaol e, Qeslgan aik draedl EcurmI€.
fauna/flora)? stoe, biale | kg Woanbhwst,
Is u bewus van enige huidige of MAr~ MABUZA B _ v B il

toekomstige ontwikkeling binne die

aansoek area wat moontlik relevant WCJ’.#“\ STWTRS an drﬁ- l‘.‘,ﬁﬂ‘f‘ﬂhtt. 5rﬂw~.<J e =
kan wees aan die voorgestelde
projek?

Is u bewus van enige kufturele of . :
erfenis kenmerke (insluitend grafte, 3:'% Aeaar s {'ﬂ (e g ¢ {’(; ‘?Q clee %
historiese geboue ens.) binne die &i"ﬁr“‘\(l/l & F._J < koo FC,L 'HUH S5 f

aansoek area en omliggende
gebiede? Indien ja, verskaf asseblief verskaf ool

die ligging en ‘n beskrywing.
Beskryf asseblief enige bio-fisiese D .-4_5, A (mk_ Clr.E. V ao fl"ﬂu"j e : *_,

enfof sosio-ekonomiese impakte ]
wat u glo tydens die Impak Studie in e Ol Cr-O‘Q_. "ﬁﬂ‘-‘-ﬁq oy ﬂ{jr“CJ,_

ag geneem moet word? e G5 _Fq-ﬁn-_-.c,l ey ber—
Verskaf asseblief enigemaatre®ls [ T . L ob alleS W A yEwace Hec,[{,m

wat u glo geimplementeer moet :
word om die geantisipeerde bio- \./\-U‘d ar e, 9@_, e cblie uoTen

fisiese en sosio-ekonomiese o wues e I‘r‘)?,&g{d?_.-lﬂ-' & |‘:€_, m’l‘c,(,w‘] ,

impakte van die voorgestelde

aktiwiteit te mitigeer?

Het u enige spesifieke | . F

bekommernisse, kommentaar of —E:{ § S 95 b:mm.sfé: I‘L lomﬁ"ola(.,r‘j

besware aangaande die ; ' r 3

voorgestelde projek, indien ja, et~ e kacﬁhq C‘L:d" o5 jmd {ﬁ ;
el ward clewr rwp cilivitel

oy

verskaf asseblief 'n verduideliking? wakt™ (seseced
Algemene opmerkings/kommentaar:

E*’iﬁ\rtf_. ca.m&cpw\jj E’Qécﬂd@f”‘i
EV\ Cp!fi' Mﬂ‘f..'%' ‘l‘ﬂ{.""\ ﬁt“ﬁ_’_, M{'MC}L .j }‘*}e,cj(f_ UQFL-{_E_C)‘

T e

GSW versoek dat u asseblief hierdie vorm voltooi en terugstuur aan GSW by die bogenoemde adres, as 'n bevestiging dat
u die kennisgewing rakende die bogenoemde projek ontvang het, en om te verseker dat u kommentaar/ bekommernisse
en insette in ag geneem word. MNeem asb. kennis dat slegs geregistreerde BEGP'e ingesluit sal word by toekomstige

korrespondensie in verband met hierdie projek.

:u‘aam en Vanﬁwgcmmtum-zﬂ?/ O 5‘261’(7

Handtekening......... —¥r e

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire 1299 Page 4 of 4




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:
Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Goeie middag

Chevon <prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za>

Friday, 24 May 2019 14:47

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

RE: LANCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN
20190524145930808.pdf

High

Follow up
Flagged

Vind asseblief hierby aangeheg ‘n skrywe vir u goeie aandag.

Met dank

PWG PROKUREURS / ATTORNEYS

Chevon

Tel: 017 8113377 /017 811 3312

Faks / Fax: 017 811 4443

Tautestraat 20 / 20 Taute Street, Ermelo, 2351
Posbus 265 / P O Box 265, Ermelo, 2350

@ Ve

dirererraasdgert  Cavvdpasian
W BN WRRnE




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:33

To: ‘Chevon’

Subject: RE: LANCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN

Dear Chevon,

| trust this email finds you well.

Further to my correspondence on the 27™ June 2019 and with reference to your correspondence below,

Please could you provide me with a list of farms and portions owned my your client for my records and inclusion on
the I&AP database?

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



From: Chevon <prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 14:47

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

f PWG

Airererriasliger] - Coeviyasian
Wwtwrirne  Netwnei




B ),» ‘.!

Prokureurs - Attorneys
Aktevervaardigers - Conveyancers
Notarisse - Notaries

PRINSLOO WOLMARANS
GREYLING
PROKUREURS /
ATTORNEYS

Aktevaardigers /
Conveyancers
Notarisse / Notaries

Boedelberederaars / Estate

Administration

PRINSLOO GREYLING INC
Reg nr: 1996/002477/21
VAT Reg nr: 425 416 0407
DIRECTORS:

Gerhardus Beukes Prinsloo
8.Com LLB (UOVS)

Gerhardus Stephanus
Greyting
B. Com LLB (PU vir CHO)

Tautestraat 20 Taute Street
Ermelo

Posbus 265 / PO Box 265
Ermelo
2350

Tel: 0178113377
017 811 3312

Fax: 017811 4443

E-mail: erhard@pwgiaw.co.za

BEE COMPLIANT:

2351 / ;

U Verw: MP30/5/1/2/68MR - 1299 Ons Verw, GB Prinsloo / ¢s / D751

23 Mei 2019

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Per e-pos: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Mnr/ Me,
INSAKE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN

Ons verwys na bovermelde aangeleentheid en bevestig dat ons optree namens een van
die naburige grondeienaar naamlik Dream World Investments 450 (Edms) Bpk.

Ons bevestig dat ons kliént die eerste keer kennis geneem het dat Mooiplaats hulle
aktiwiteite wil uitbrei ten opsigte van steenkool onteiening op; datum hiervan.

Gesien in die lig van die feit dat ons kliént ‘n belanghebbende party is benodig ons van u
volledige besonderhede rakende die projek en wat die aard van die projek sal behels.

U dringende terug voer word hoog op prys gestel.

Met dank




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Chevon <prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 07 June 2019 08:39

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: INSAKE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD / MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN - D751
Attachments: 20190607085204266.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Goeie more

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

dirererriasdgert  Covvdpasian
W BN WRRnE




K X ;o

Prokureurs - Attorneys
Aktevervaardigers - Conveyancers
MNotarisse - Notaries

PRINSLOOC WOLMARANS
GREYLING
PROKUREURS !/
ATTORNEYS

Aktevaardigers /
Cenveyancears
Notarisse / Notaries

Boedelberederaars / Estate

Administration

PRINSLOO GREYLING INC
Reg nr: 1996/002477/21
VAT Reg nr: 425 016 0407
DIRECTORS:

Gerhardus Beukes Prinsloo
B.Com LLB (UQVS)

Gerhardus Stephanus
Greyiing
B. Com LLB (PU vir CHO}

Tauwtestraat 20 Taule Street
Erimelo
2351

Posbus 265 / PO Box 285
Ermeto
2350

Tel: 017 8113377
017 8113312

Fax: 017 811 4443

E-mait: erhard@pwgiaw.co.za

BEE COMPLIANT:

U Verw: MP30/5/1/2/68MR - 1299 Ons Verw: GB Prinsloo/ ¢s / D751

06 June 2019

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MANAGEMENT SERVICES |
Per e-pos: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Mar / Me,

INSAKE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN

Ons verwys na bovermelde aangeleentheid en ons skrywe aan u gedateer 23 Mei 2018.
Ons plaas weereens op rekord dat ons dringend gemelde inligting benodig.

U reaksie sal hoop op prys gestel word.




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning Sir/Madam,

Mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:40

‘prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za'

RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - COAL MINE - D751

1299_Combined questionnair_20190502_CM.pdf; 1299_Combined Letter_190506
_CM.pdf

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project. My apologies for the delay in getting

back to you.

Kindly note that the notification received (attached for your convenience) was the initial call to register notification
of the project. Your client and yourself has been registered as an Interested and Affected Party on the project I&AP
Database. Should you wish to submit any comments at this stage of the project or to complete the registration form
(attached for your convenience) please feel free to send them to EIMS.

Further to the above, kindly note that you will be notified of the availability of scoping report and associated
appendices once it becomes available for public review and comment.

Once again, my apologies for the inconvenience caused in the delay in responding to your request for information.

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

Sent: 27 June 2019 11:07 AM
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za



Subject: RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - COAL MINE - D751
Importance: High

Good morning

Please find attached hereto a letter for your urgent attention.

Kind regards

PWG PROKUREURS / ATTORNEYS

Chevon

Tel: 0178113377 /017 8113312

Faks / Fax: 017 811 4443

Tautestraat 20 / 20 Taute Street, Ermelo, 2351
Posbus 265 / P O Box 265, Ermelo, 2350

@ PVe

direerrpdasdigecs  Casrdpasiany
W BN WRRnE




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Good morning

Chevon <prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za>

Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:07

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - COAL MINE - D751
20190627111745985.pdf

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

direerrrasdigert  Caerdpasdant
W BN WRRnE




Prokureurs - Attorneys
Aktevervaardigers - Conveyancers
Notarisse - Notaries

PRINSLOO WOLMARANS
GREYLING
PROKUREURS /
ATTORNEYS

Aktevaardigers /
Conveyancers
Notarisse / Notarles

Boedelberederaars / Estate

Administration

PRINSLOO GREYLING INC
Reg nr: 1996/002477/21
VAT Reg nr: 425 016 0407
DIRECTORS:

Gerhardué Beukes Prinsloo
B8.Com LLB (UOVS)

Gerhardus Stephants
Greyling
B. Com LLB (PU vir CHO)

Tautestraat 20 Taute Street
Ermelo
2351

Posbus 2685/ PO Box 265
Ermelo
2350

Tel: 017 811 3377
017 811 3312

Fax: 017 811 4443

E-mail: erhard@pwgiaw.co.za

BEE COMPLIANT:

Your ref: MP30/5/4/2/68MR - 1299 Our Ref: GB Prinsloo { ¢s / D751

26 June 2019

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
By E-mail: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sir/ Ma'am,
RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS — COAL MINE

We refer to the abovementioned matter and confirm that notwithstanding several requests
from our offices you failed to deliver the information to us.

Any attempt of you to get a prospecting licence of an extension of your current mining
license will be set aside as it is clear that you refuse to consult with interested and affected

parties.

57
Your faithfutfy”

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:30

To: ‘prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za'

Subject: RE: INSAKE: PROJECTS REFERENCE NUMBER: 1299 - MOOIPLAATS PROJECT - D751

Dear Chevon,

Thank you for your correspondence below.

Kindly note that the project will be following the EIA process which will allow two opportunities for your client to
participate in the public participation process. The EIA process consists of a Scoping Phase and Environmental
Impact Assessment Phase. The project is currently in the Scoping Phase and the scoping report and associated
appendices with be made available for your review and comment within due course. The EIA phase will follow
according to the National Environmental Management Act stipulated timeframes.

Kindly note that you will be notified of the availability of the Scoping Report and associated documents for review
and comment as soon as it becomes available. Details regarding the proposed project will be provided in the Scoping
Report.

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

WWW.eIms.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 08:47

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za
Subject: INSAKE: PROJECTS REFERENCE NUMBER: 1299 - MOOIPLAATS PROJECT - D751

Importance: High
Good morning

Please find attached hereto a letter for your attention.

Kind regards

PWG PROKUREURS / ATTORNEYS

Chevon

Tel: 0178113377 /017 8113312

Faks / Fax: 017 811 4443

Tautestraat 20 / 20 Taute Street, Ermelo, 2351
Posbus 265 / P O Box 265, Ermelo, 2350

% PWo

Abfrrerriardigens | Coerdrasans
W wrir i Nalared




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Chevon <prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 08:47

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: INSAKE: PROJECTS REFERENCE NUMBER: 1299 - MOOIPLAATS PROJECT - D751
Attachments: 20190723085946046.pdf

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

£ PWo

Abferarrianigers | Coererasan
W wrir i Nalared




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Nico Dekker <nd.dekacc1@mweb.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 14:23

To: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: jabu@mabuza.com; dekacc@mweb.co.za
Subject: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Dear Sir/Madam:

The director of the company is Mr J A Mabuza. His e-mail address is jabu@mabuza.com

Does he still have to complete the registration form?

Please include him in all future correspondence.

Yours sincerely,

Nico Dekker

DEKKER EN GENOTE/DEKKER AND ASSOCIATES

Geoktrooieerde Rekenmeesters (SA)/Chartered Accountants (SA) Geregistreerde Ouditeure/Registered Auditors

Praktyknr./Practice No. 935956

Telefoon/Telephone: (012) 346-2073
Telefaks/Telefax: (012) 346-1874

11 Waterkloof Forum 11
Milnerstraat 374 Milner Street
Waterkloof, Pretoria, 0181

Posbus/P.O. Box 95129, Waterkloof, 0145

From: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:Mooiplaats@eims.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:11 PM

To: 'Nico Dekker'; jabu@mabuza.com

Subject: RE: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Dear Mr Dekker,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project.

Apologies for any inconvenience caused in the incorrected registration form being sent to you. Kindly find attached
the English form for your completion as an I&AP on the project. Kindly note that Elgin Investments has been pre-
registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) on the project database as a landowner in the area. Please can
you provide me with the contact details of the relevant people from your organisation that should also be included
on the database.

Should you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Warm regards,



From: Nico Dekker <nd.dekaccl@mweb.co.za>
Sent: 25 June 2019 01:32 PM

To: jabu@mabuza.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Dear Sir:
Herewith an important document we received in the mail today, by registered post, for your kind attention.

You will notice that we received two Afrikaans registration forms, but not an English copy. We have requested the
Public Participation Consultant to forward us an English registration form, which we will pass onto you.

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 14:36

To: ‘Nico Dekker'

Cc: ‘jabu@mabuza.com’; 'dekacc@mweb.co.za'
Subject: RE: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Dear Mr Dekker,

Thank you for the clarification.

The registration form is not compulsory however, it does ask questions regarding the land use for your property,
any other potential developments, cultural heritage features etc. It also provides an opportunity for I&APs raise
comments/concerns/ objections to the proposed project and to provide details of these so that they may be address

in the EIA.

If Mr Mabuza wishes to provide any comments at this stage of the project, he is welcome to send them via email or
to complete the relevant section of the registration form.

Furthermore, would it be possible for you to confirm the farms and farm portions that Elgin Investments No 44 (Pty)
Limited owns?

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact me.

Warm regards,

Ms. Cheyenne Muthukarapan

Em‘nz—|

0117897170

074 585 0994

011 787 3059
mooiplaats@eims.co.za
WWW.eims.co.za

Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg

PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123, ZA

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and
for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that
e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist from reading
it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message.



From: Nico Dekker <nd.dekaccl@mweb.co.za>
Sent: 25 June 2019 02:23 PM

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

From: Jabu Mabuza (JA) <Jabu.Mabuza@telkom.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 15:10

To: Nico Dekker

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Re: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Thank you Nico, we have registered our interest.
Regards, Jabu Mabuza, sent from my iPhone 6S Plus

> 0n 25 Jun 2019, at 13:32, Nico Dekker <nd.dekaccl@mweb.co.za> wrote:

>

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

>

> DEKKER EN GENOTE/DEKKER AND ASSOCIATES Geoktrooieerde Rekenmeesters

> (SA)/Chartered Accountants (SA) Geregistreerde Ouditeure/Registered

> Auditors Praktyknr./Practice No. 935956

>

> Telefoon/Telephone: (012) 346-2073

> Telefaks/Telefax: (012) 346-1874

>

> 11 Waterkloof Forum 11

> Milnerstraat 374 Milner Street

> Waterkloof, Pretoria, 0181

>

> Posbus/P.0. Box 95129, Waterkloof, 0145

>

V V V V

>
> _—

> This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
> https://www.avg.com

> Herox Scan 25062019113626.pdf>

This e-mail is subject to the Telkom SA SOC Ltd electronic communication legal notice, available at :
http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF <http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF>



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

> <Xerox Scan_25062019113626.pdf>

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 13:32

To: jabu@mabuza.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited
Attachments: Xerox Scan_25062019113626.pdf
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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 14:11

To: ‘Nico Dekker’; ‘jabu@mabuza.com'

Subject: RE: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited
Attachments: 1299_Combined questionnair_20190502_CM.pdf
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
the English form for your completion as an BAP on the project. Kindly note that Elgin Investments has been pre-
registered as an Interested and Affected Party (RAP) on the project database as a landowner in the area. Please can
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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:36

To: ‘Colani Bongumusa Sambo'

Cc: ‘Simanga Nkosi'

Subject: RE: | & APs for Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Dear Colani,

Thank you for your registration on the Mooiplaats Colliery Project.

Kindly note that as a registered I&AP you will be provided with an opportunity to comment on the SR and EIAr once
they become available.

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



From: Colani Bongumusa Sambo <Colani.Sambo@drdlr.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 08:42

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Simanga Nkosi <simanga.nkosi@drdIr.gov.za>

Subject: | & APs for Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Good Day ..

Please see attached form which serves to register the Department of Rural Development and Land Reform as an
Interested and Affected Party for the above mentioned project.

Regards,

Mr Colani B. Sambo

Town and Regional Planner (Pr.PIn.A/2536/2017)| Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
[Mpumalanga Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Services

|Email: Colani.Sambo@drdir.gov.za

[Tel: 013 754 8049

|Cellphone: 072 383 4765

| Bateleur Office Park, 17 Van Rensburg Street,

Mbombela.Private Bag X 11305, Mbombela, 1200



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Colani Bongumusa Sambo <Colani.Sambo@drdIr.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 08:42

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Simanga Nkosi

Subject: | & APs for Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: SKM_C65819072508500.pdf

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

==

| PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

Environmental Impact Management
Services

Contact: Cheyenne Muthukarapan

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123

Email: mooiplaats@eims.co.za +#

Phone: 011 789 7170 / Fax: 011 787 3059

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for the above-mentioned project and to solicit

input and participation. This form will be s

ubmitted to the competent authority for consideration in the decision-
making process.

TCocpnt 3aMmB0
o1 154 2049 [Tel(h): |

cell:  |012 38 <7165

| Title: | Full name and surname:
| Contact details | Tel (w):

Fax:

E-mail:

Postal Address:

Organisation and/or property description (if
. landowner/ lawful occupier)

| Please state your interest in the proposed project (y.ou are welcome to add additional pages if required):

Please assist by completing the questions be

Celani- "ambp &drdic + jov- T
Prwede E;:‘ K N2oS
MELS p R

V2O
= 0, N T O =T T TR

DepardMEMT (G RARM  Dosiop o
| Aup tAnD (EHORM ([ DERLE

low. These responses will be utilised to inform the application Process.

Please submit additional pages if more space is required.

i_
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

Are you aware of any tribal >
authorities within, or affected by, the M
application area, provide detailand |
possible contact details? |

Are you aware of any other 1&APs | MD
who need to be notified, please

provide detail and possible contact

details?

=
occupier within the application area?’ =0 \dc‘S

and/or occupiers which exist within %8'3

I&AP Registration Form and_Questionnaire

1299 ) Page 10f4



mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Brian Whitfield <brian@eims.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 01 July 2019 10:25

To: Danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Colliery Application

Attachments: Infrastructure Inset Map Overview.jpg; MR Boundary and UG Mining Clipped_
190627 jpg

Good morning Jaydi,
Further to our discussion this morning as well as your query on what infrastructure would be located on your farm,
please find attached some of our preliminary maps. The future underground mining areas are shown in the attached

map too.

As mentioned, we will share the Scoping Report as well as the Environmental Impact Assessment report in due
course which will detail more information on the application.

In the interim, should you have any further queries, please let us know.

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

+27 117897170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,
+27 82 688 9850 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg
+27 11 787 3059

brian@eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
www.eims.co.za ZA

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

From: danibar boerdery <danibarboerdery@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 03 July 2019 09:06

To: Brian@eims.co.za; Danibarboerdery@yahoo.com
Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Re: Mooiplaats Owner / Title Deed information

Yes that is correct! Tis my dad

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, 1 Jul 2019 at 12:36, Brian Whitfield
<brian@eims.co.za> wrote:

Afternoon Jaydi,

Based on the information available at the Title Deeds Office, their records show that Portion 2 of Adrianople 296 IT
is owned by Willem Smuts (Title Deed Number: T5414/2008).

Could you please confirm if this is correct?

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

+27 11789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,
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

Sent: Monday, 01 July 2019 12:36

To: Danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Owner / Title Deed information

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
WwWww.eims.co.za ZA

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

Sent: Wednesday, 03 July 2019 13:44

To: danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: Mooiplaats Owner / Title Deed information
Thank you Jaydi.

Your confirmation is appreciated.

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
Sent: 03 July 2019 09:06 AM

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

KIND REGARDS
BRIAN WHITFIELD

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT
MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

T +27 11789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,

M +27 82 688 9850 5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg
F +27 11 787 3059

= brian@eims.co.za PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123,
W  www.eims.co.za ZA

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

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 15:02

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day

Thank you for informing SAHRA of the proposed development however a case on SAHRIS must be made and all
documentation uploaded to the case in order for comments to be received.

Kind Regards,
Nokukhanya Khumalo

Nokukhanya Khumalo
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Unit

South African Heritage Resources Agency

T: +27 21 462 4502/ 8654| C:| F:+27 21 4624509
E: NKhumalo@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |

www.sahra.org.za




mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 08:12

To: ‘Nokukhanya Khumalo'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Nokukanya,

Thank you for your correspondence. Kindly note that the project has been created and will made active in due
course for the availability of the scoping report.

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

Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 12:19

To: '‘Nokukhanya Khumalo'

Subject: RE: Mooiplaats Scoping Report public review period
Dear Nokukhanya,

Thank you for your correspondence.
Kindly note that the project has been uploaded on SAHRIS for your review and comments.
Should you require any further information or have any comments please feel free to contact me.

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
Sent: Friday, 06 September 2019 14:11

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Scoping Report public review period

Good Afternoon

Thank you for informing SAHRA of the release of the Mooiplaats Scoping Report for public review. Please upload all
documents regarding the EA application to the relevant case on SAHRIS, and ensure the cases status is
“SUBMITTED”.

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
“SUBMITTED".

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




